IN REPLY REFER TO:

UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
GEOLOGICAL SURVEY

P. 0. Box 187
Artesia, New Mexico
May 1k, 1953

H!'. E. G. Hiﬂtﬂl, Jr. . /; . {‘,"/,
Ground Water Supervisor S
P. 0. Boax 810 P
Roswell, New Mexico Re: 01l & Gas Lease L SIS )

ILC 062281-A e T T
Dear Sir: S

Mr. L. A, Hansom, Oil and Gas Supervisor, Kew Mexico 0il
Conservation Commission, Artesia, New Mexico, has forwarded your
letter of May Tth, stating you have a complaint from Pecoe Valley
Artesian Comservancy District, that the well was to have been plug-
ged under their supervisien.

The subject well was drilled on Federal lease Las Cruces
062281-A, under the supervision of this office and was plugged under
"0il and Gas Operating Regulations of the Department of Interior®
The well was drilled to a total depth of 10,486' without encounter-
ing oil or gas and was plugged on or about February 27, 1953, and a
summary of pertinent information is listed herewith:

Casing run and cemented:
a ! cemented with 533 sacks.
9=5/8" at 3579' cemented with 200 sacks.

Casiag pulleds
/8" shot and pulled from 2,952!,

casinLleft in hole:
1007 of 13-3/8"
627 of 9-5/8" from 2952-3579¢,

Cement pl set:
g sack cement plug at 10,436-44861,

25 sack cement plug at 8,090-150°,
25 sack cement plug at 6,990-7,050.
25 sack cement plug at 6,340-400'.
25 sack cement plug at 3,540-3600!.

25 sack cement plug at 30001,
25 sack cement plug at 700,
25 sack cement plug at surface.

The several cement plugs were spotted in a column of mud
through the drill pipe, and should thoroughly seal off all formations.

Very truly yours,

(Orig. Sgd.) JOHN A. FROST
JAF :mm John A, Frost
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